* contrast trom tho sleopy littlo vllhgo of 1007,
* -gidownlks-thoro werny,” wWore narrow, gragsy pa:.hu.

Jocinl Lirs AMD Cosroms

THAT'S - HOW.IT
WAS'IN 1907

By AIDI:SON AanNODD
l‘rosonb-dny Duxtbuxy with Ha »ldownllca nnd iinopu ls n ahurp

In thoso days, what
"Even” thé ‘rowds .

...were not surfaced. . The wheels of catringes and .the. fow. automobilos
, " sank to their hub-qupa in the saddy soll, of the main roads in £he
heat of summer, and churned-in—deep mud ‘“when it_rained.” Ench

spring tho roads wero spmxed with
abhorrod by housowivos. alvhough it

- _Thidre wérd o stoiei At alla’

* Cornet, thén. -Tho new A&P ‘store
-is on the site- of Cushing's lvery
stable, '
wore - Sweetser and - Arnold’s, ' Ws
. 0. Petersons — where . Walter
" Prince now lives—and Ford's store
‘on Tremont St. which ‘burned down

—and was one of tie oidastIntho]
United States. Sweetser and Ar-

_.nold’s dold’ dry goods,. pots and
pans and Bast India g66ds, as well
as groceries. W. O. Peterson sold
groceries, which were deliyered in
‘a wagon driven by Harry Tam-

© mett. _Josselyn’s store, then run
by the.. presont owner’s uncle,
-Charles -Josselyn, sold “periodlc-

= —-pizcinBtinY;
Meat was sold by H E. Merry,
who made the’ rounds in.a ‘wagon
“and hacked . off delicious steaks
and -roasts -at your door. He usu-

‘ally—was accompanied by several
of his tow-headed children. Fish,
vegetables - and fruit also were
__gold in this manner, but local veg-
etables' could be-. bought from the

"‘Reynolir_farm “or from Bill"} Wes:
ton or Charlie .Holmes on Surplus

tar, which mado 4 shlcky mess
did “ln.y th¢ ‘dusdt.” -

The three grocery stores.

-grazed—nonchantiy —én—the—golfr
ﬁmm—:ﬁ‘verrofm—unwimnr

_tangets for golf balls. The Yacht
Club stood on stilts over the water

at- the. foot of Freeman Place.

Japanese lanterns were used as
- decorations for the dances in the
gmall. hall -where the  dancers
learned to dodge the post. When
the tide was low the mud flats

~Wwere- green:: vnth gglm_and it |-
=gias fun fo see ‘how far you could|

walk out without smlEx_ng'ﬁ 0 deep. ?

——There were movies twice a week
. nt Mattakeesett Hall—silent ones,
with Jimmy Ingalls playmg the
piano accompamment On Sun-
“days in ‘summer this hall became
the Cathohc Church. Dr. Noyes
and- Dr..Spalding were .the town’s
two doctors and there were no

~'St. Sinall"oys often ¢came to - your
.door wbth freghly dug ‘clams for:
salé for 86 cents.a peck. "

" -few electric pumps.

Jentists nearer than Plymouth.

There was no town water. Wind-

_.water_.came_imm_kltchen pumps|

or wells, although there were a
There were
_no street hghts, and kerosene lan-
terns were carried on night visits.
Gas was not piped until:1928.

The High 'School was Partridge

Academy, which burned down It

ings on Tremont :St., with the
Unitarian- Church and ‘the Town
Hall. The primary, gchools were
~the -Roint. School-on Cedar St., the

Tarkiln' School, and the South
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| o . -
Dtl:ubtlry~--~SFhobl,~ which i3 now
‘headquarters .for ‘the. Girl Scouta.
The Grammar School was_in  the
villoge. _Iu._those_dnys. tbcrn_wcre
I no school busses.

Joshua Cushing, fathcr of Mrs.
William Facey of Surplus St. lived
In the house, on. Washington St.
now owned by the Herbert Kelleys.
i He was an’ auctioneer ‘and sbored
‘his' " antiques  in thé house’ fiext
door where the Oliver ' Barkers
now live. He held mary suctions
there and ladder-back chairs and
pewter purrmgers went for 26
cents,

__F'orget-mmts—mcfmly‘
m _the ] brook_between thé.. golf |
links and ‘the: -Reynolds  farm.
There -were mayﬂuwei's, lddyslip-
pers and Dutchman’'s pipes té be
found in the woods- behind the
cemetery, a.nd —hermit = thrushes
sang their lqting songs .there at
dusk. Fragrant lilacs were placed
on the Civil Wai veterans’ graves|
<h Memorial - Day, and the Fourth|
of —-July" meant —a-=parade=salong’
Washington “St.,” with” Ted, white
and blue- bunting... trimming . the
wagons.” But when katydida scrat-
éhed at the night and crickets
chanted their doleful dirge it
AySwerdg|

[over for another seasom. . |




